



IHTA MINUTES

June 12, 2018

ISRA Site # 138 Horse Camp

Started at: 6:40 Attendance: Jennifer Ross, Ron Walker, Carla Walker, Sue Manes, Mickey Dawson, Maggie VanDyken, Nancy Simmonds, Kristie Walls, and Nicole Thompson were present. Lea Burger was excused. Susan Eaton and Jill Hickey joined us and became members. Yay!

Treasurer's Report: a few more mailed memberships, and Memorial Weekend netted \$845 after expenses. Thank You! to Mickey Dawson for donating game supplies!!

Merchandise Report: Sold \$191 in clothes on Memorial Weekend, Jennifer found more tumblers on sale, approved buying another dozen. She will pick them up.

Membership Report: 2 memberships at Memorial Weekend, 7 new in the mail since last month. Divvy up list for calls/6

Trevor: Michigan Rehabilitative Services will supply labor to install features on the skills course, board members who can will meet June 30 on horseback to decide obstacles for Trevor. Concession at the beach building is now open! All park users are welcome (but we can't ride our horses up there)!

Events:

TSC Thank you plaque to install, move post? set posts for Sign In banner? Trevor will have Miss Dig check the area for underground wire before we dig.

Memorial Weekend – was a profitable venture – especially considering donations. Trail games and the 50/50 did well. Walking the campground for the 50/50 was a worthwhile effort. Very little interest was shown in the Quilt raffle, which was disappointing! We will walk it around at the Forbidden Trail Ride.

Forbidden Trail Ride – Photo Scavenger Hunt, Poker Ride (will use poker chips going forward), & 50/50.

Chili Cookoff Host(s)?

Old Business:

Pavilion installed Tuesday May 22nd. Last minute approval Friday prior at 4 pm.

Written Process for Lost Horse Situation – Ron brought a great first draft. We made a few additions, and we'll bring it back for a vote next month.

Sign In Station Banner – how to mount it? Thinking screwed to sheeting, after sheeting is sealed for weather.

Brush Out of Skills Course – week before 4th of July, build to start the week following the fourth.

DNR Funding approval? Not yet.

New Business:

Need Work bee for Pavilion Rails, _24?_ posts ___??_____ feet of rail. Trevor will obtain posts. We'll set work bee date at July meeting.

Solar lights for vault toilets – were presented. More discussion and vote in July.

Adjourned: 8:25